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Carol Pensky, as treasurer 
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11 C.F.R. 5 104.3(;a)(2) 
1 1  C.F.R. $5 104.3(b)(3)(ib and (ii) 
11 C.F.R. g 104.5(c) 
11 C.F.R. 5 104.5(c)(l](I)(A) 
11 C.F.R. 5 104S(c)fI)(iij 
I i C.F.R. Q 104.5(c)(I)(ii)(B) 
11 C.F.R. Q 106.5 

1. ~~~~~~~~~ OF MATTERS 

MUR 4549 was generated by a complaint filed by !he Republican National Committee 

(“RlNC”). MUR 4558 was generated by a complaint filed by Mark Kleinman and People for 

Truth. The W C  alleges that the Democratic National Committee (“DNCt) “knowingly and 

willful[ly] violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as mended, 2 U.S.C. 5 43 1 el. 

scq. (“the FECA”) by failing to file a prc-general election report with the Commission as 

required by Z U.S.C. 3 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Auachnicn! I .  Mr. Kleinman also alleges that the DNC 

violated 2 U.S.C. $4 433(a)(2)(~)(i j ;ind 4>4(b) h!. filing to file a pre-genenl election report 
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11. W T U A L  AND LEGAL ANALYSKS 

A. ~A~~~~~~~~ 

For the 19966 general election cycle, national party sommmietees were required eo file a pre- 

election report with the Comiss ion  no later than October 24,1996 if they made ~ n ~ ~ u ~ ~ ~  or 

expenditures on behalf of fedem! candidates in csnnection %Ah the general election amrd such 

disbursements were not previously disclosed. 2 U.S.C. 5 4 ~ 4 ~ a ) ~ 4 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  and 11 C.F.R. 

0 104.5(c)( l)(ii)(A). The DNC publicly refused to file such a repors on its belief chat it 

was not, required to do so. On October 29,1996, in response to significant negative publicity 

surrounding its failure to file such a repri9 it filed a “miscelhneow” repon with the Commission 

which summarized its receipt o f ~ ~ n ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ j o n $  and other monies, as well as d ~ s b u ~ ~ ~ e n ~  and 

transfers. This report did not contain detailed information that a prc-election repon would have 

required. See i 1 C.F.R. $8 104.2(e)(3) and 103.3. Subsequendy. on November 1, 1996. the 

DNC filed a pre-eleclion rcport with the Commission disclosing expenditures hat  it made on 

behalf of federal candidates in connection with the general election. The DNC had not 

previously disclosed tliese expenditures. 

B. ~~~~~A~~~~ 

I .  ~~~~~~~~ 

Ora October 30. 1996, the WJC filed a complaint against the DNC. Attachment 1. The 

RNC S~;IPCI that the DNC’s failure to file a prc-gcncr31 elcction report “thrca~ens !lie integrity of 

[ t k j  ITCA in tlic iiiinds ofllle Amcricm p~oplc.”’ kl ;I! 2 .  3 % ~  IWC ;ISSS~~S h i l t  ihr IJNC‘ \\;I% 

requirud to liic ii prc-geivxil election rcporl hrrwsc Ii iu;ado contributions or cspcnditures it1 

coiiricctioii with tlic gsncr;d eIec!ioii o;irrip;iigiis of’ its Ictlcral c:int!idaks. I t /  Aiii!i~ioii;dl! . thc 

IZNC’ ;iIgiics tIi;i1 cvrn if‘ Ilic icportiiig rcqiiirciiicrit of’ 2 11.S.C’. 3 -!34(;t)(-i){:\)(ii) wiiccrw osd> 
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%hose contributions or expenditures made by a g a l i t i d  committee during Oetokr 1, 1996 

t b u g h  October 16, 1996. the DNC was still required So file a pre-general eledon refmrt. Id. 

specifically, the RNC States that the DNC transferred monies to &e Demclcpatic Senatorial 

Campaign Committee ("DSCC"). the Democratic Congressicpnal Campaign Committee 

DCCC and various state party committees during this period. and that such transfers me 

classified as contributions or expenditures for repotting puqmses even though they are not 

subject to the FECA contribution or expnditwe limits. Id. at 2-3. 

The RlvC also assens that the DNC was required 10 file a pre-general election report even 

if the DNC made *'no actual outlay of funds . . . %Q directly support federal candidates" if !he 

DNC "obligated funds to a vendor during [the reporting] period to S M ~ ~ Q ~ Z  fderzl candidates . . . 

and the value ofthat obligation was $500 or mo~c."' Id. at 3. 

Finatly, the RklC contends that the DNC's subsequent filing on Qctokr  29. 1996 o fa  

"miscellaneous documcni" in lieu of a pre-general election report "fails to meet FECA 

requirements" because i t  fails: ( I  ) to provide complete summary information regarding receipls 

- 

and expenditures; (2) to categorize expenditures; (3) 10 describe the purpose of the expenditures; 

and 44) $0 list addresses of payees. Id. at 4. 

2. ~~~~~~~ 

On October 31. 1996. Mr. Kicinman filed a complaint against tire DNC. Attacbnzenl 2. 



c. 

On or about Decembr 10,1996, ane BNC submitted its response to MUR 4549. 

Atlachent 3. The DNC argued that the Commission should dismiss the complaint and close its 

file becaw “[it] was not iegally required to file a pre-general election report.” id. at 2. The 

DNC claimed that the ‘‘WC his  offered absolutely no evidence &ai [it] made conrributioiis to 

candidates during the October 1-16 reponing period.” id. at 3. ’Phe DNC also contended that it 

~ ~ F ~ i ~  wkh I 1 C.F.R. Q 104.5(c)(l WC)(ii)(A) Because pre-election reports need to be filed 

0n9y when disbursemcrrts have noli Recn previously reported. I$ The DNC furrlier clainied that 

transfers from a political C Q ~ I I I S ~ W ~  to an affiliated committee ire not contributions or 

expenditures on behalf‘ of a fedenl candidalc wliicli “triggers a preelection reporting 

quirement.’” !d To supprt h i s  s1atcment. the DNC cited 10 MUR 2399. which it claimed 

- 
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D. LAW 

AI1 pololitical COrnmiFteeS, other h n  authorid ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ e e ~  of a emdidate. shall file pre- 

election reports ~ ~ s ~ ~ v e  of whether they file quarterly or monthly reports. 2 U.S.C. 

85 4 ~ 4 ( ~ ~ ( ~ ~ ( ~ ~ ~ i ~  and (B); t 11 C.F.R. 8 1 

than the 1 2th day before (or posted by registered or certified mail no later 

before) m y  election in which the conamittee makes a ~ n t ~ i b ~ t i ~ n  to or ~ % ~ ~ ~ ~ t u r e  on behalf of 

a candidate in such election if such disbunsnieiats have not k n  pmviowiy disclosed. 2 U.S.C. 

Ij ~ ~ ~ ( ~ ~ ( 4 ~ ~ A ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  md 11 C.F.R. 

.S(c). A repa Ml be fiid no later 

~ ~ ~ . ~ ( c ) ~ l ~ ~ j ~ ~ A ~ .  

A "contribution" includes '%ny gifi. subscription, loan, advance. or deposit of money or 

anything of value made by any person For the purpose of influencing any election for Federal 

office." 2 U.S.C. § 43 1(8)(A)(i). An "expenditure" includes "any purchase, payment, 

distribution. loan, advance. deposit, or gift of money or anything of value, made by any person 

for h e  purpose of influencing any cleclion for Federal ofice." 2 U.S.C. 8 43 1(9)(A)(i). - 
National party committee expenditures for operating costs made in connectian with both 

fedenl and non-federal elections must be reported and allocated pursuant to pre-deteriniiicd 

formulas. I 1 C.F.R. s IQ6.S. The Commission has concided that national party conitniltee 

expenditures for operating costs relate $0 the ekccrion af its candidates for federal office. but arc 

not made on behalf of any clearly i ~ e n ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  c ~ ~ ~ i d ~ ~ ~  for federal office or directly attributable to 

any specific candidate. .%6*1' Ad! isor? Opiirior~s ("Ao") 1984-15 and 1985-14; .wc s r h ~ .  A 0  

IW5-35 ("The Suprclllc C'o1rrc I f1  i l r l L . A l r 3  I' 1 itk,o. 424 t1.S 1. 7') ( 1970). 1,c~Ictl Ill.lI IllC Il l . l lcrl  

purpose of political committee.: i s  tlrc uorniiiatiotr o r  clcciion ui'c;indida!cs. so Ihcir cspc.irtiitrarcs 

:Ire. by delinition. cmip:iigi~ rcl.ited "). l'lic Cois~rnissiai has deliiicd opratii~g cspciiditiiics 

iiisludc "dishiirseiiiciils I;ir suili T'rlwiisL*s ;IS polling. t r m d .  p l ~ i i ~  lvnks. c.itcrin~. IIITJI.I. ir-ib!. 
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pcrsonnci. overhead. Fund-raising, training seminars. registration and get-out-the-vote drives. and 

other day-to-day costs that are not made on behalf of a clearly identified candidate and cannot be 

directly attributable to that candidate." AO 1984-1 5; see aka, 19 C.F.R. 5 106.S(a)(2). 

On October 29, 1995. the DNC filed a "miscellaneous" vprt with the Commission 

summarizing various contributions and other monies that it recejvd, d i s b ~ ~ ~ m e n t ~  it made, and 

transfers that it made to afiliared committees.' Attachment 5. The DNC's "miscellaneous" 

report included disbursements to Congressman Cleo Fields 

the DSCC, thc DCCC, and various slate Democratic parties. Attachments 2 at 10-1 1 

and 5 at 5-7. The "miscellaneous" report did not contain detailed pre-election information that is 

required to be disclosed on FEC Form 3X (Report of Receipts and Disbursemenrs). See 

1 1  C.F.R. $5 104.2(~)(3) and 104.3. For esamplc. the "miscellaneous" report did not contain the 

full name and ~ address of persons to whom the IINC made operating expenditures aggregating 

$200 or more in il cakndar year, nor did i! contain the date, amount. and purpose of such 

Qn November I .  iW6. the DNC filed 3 prr-election report (FEC Form 3.11 encompassing 

the period between 0ctnt.w 1. I ' M 2  and 0ctohr.r IO. 1996.* Attachment 6. Vie Ik f t r r l r r l  
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discloses that tlac DNC incumd operating expenses totaling $5.1 55,380.12, which consisted of 

, %  
. A .. 
hi 

, e  

shared fcderallnon-federal activity satating $2301,55S.88 and $1,642,957.59. respectively, and 

other federal operating expenses totaling $1,310,864.65. Id. at 2. Examples of the DNC's shared 

f e ~ e ~ ~ / n o n - f ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  expenses, or a b c a b k  expenses, see 1 I C.F.R. 5 106.5, include 

disbursements for media, campaign materials, polling, travel e x p x ~ . ~ s ~  airfare, telephones, and 

catering.* Id. let 5. Tke DNG made non-allowled disbursements, such as consulting fees and 

postage, from its federal accoui~mt. Id. at 12-22.'' The DNG's sumrnmy page also noted transfers 

totaling $1,260,428.75 from its federal account to affiliated committees during the reporting 

period. Id. at 2. The DNC also reported in-kind contributions that it made from its federal 

account to various stale Democratic parties. such as salary payments for individuals who 

apparently worked with the Tennessee Democratic Party and the New Jersey Democratic Party. 

fd. at 24-26. Finally, the DNC reported that during the reporting period, it  made: (1)  no 

contributions to specific federal candidates. committees and other political committees; (2) no 

independent expenditures; and (3) no coordinatcd espenditures pursuant 10 2 U.S.C. 6 441a(d). 

fd. 

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (%e Act") requires a national 

party committee that makes expenditures on k h a l f  of  a candidate in connection with a general 

clection between October I st and October I(& imniediatcly preceding the general election 10 tile 



a pre-election report no later than 12 days before the general election disclosing such 

;- 

expenditures if it had not previously reported such expenditures. 2 U.S.C. $5 431(9)(A), 

434(a)[$)(A)(ii) and (B). The Commission's regulations require a politid committee to file a 

pre-election report if it "makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any such 

election if such disbursements have not been previously disclosed." 1 II C.F.R. 

5 104.5(c){l)(ii)(A). Unless specifically excluded from the definition, "any purchase, payment, 

distribution, loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money or anything of value . . . made for the 

purpose of influencing any election for Federal office" is an expenditure.'' 2 U.S.C. 

$431(9)(A)(i); see also, 2 U.S.C. $9 431(9)(B)(i-x). 

Between October I ,  I996 and October 16. 1996, the DNC incurred federal operating 

expenses totaling $1.3 10,866.65. Attachment 6. These expenses were paid with monies subject 

to the FECA prohibitions and restrictions. During this same period, the DNC also incurred 

allocable expenses totaling 53,844,5 16.41; of this amount, $2,201.558.88 was paid with monies 

that were subjccl to the FECA prohibitions and restrictions. and $1,642.957.59 w2s paid with 
- 

monies that were not subject to !he FECA prohibitions and restrictions. Id. a: 2. Accordingly. 

the BNC incurred expenses totaling $3.512.422.53 (S2.201.555.88 + $1,310,866.65) that were 

rcquired IO be paid with tnonics ahat  \ v e x  subjecl 10 the FECA prohibitions and restrictions. I d  

To trigger the prc-election report filing requirements. the Act requires that an espenditure 

be made "011 bc1i;ilfol';i c;uidid:iIc." .%*u '2 1l.S.C. $ -t?-l(:!)(-t)(A)(ii) ("A prc-clcctioii rcport sliall 



expenditure oil behalf of a candidate in such election . . .")." The regulation omits any reference 

at all to a candidate; instead, i t  mandates that pre-election reports be filed if the political 

committee "makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any such election." 

11 C.F.R. 5 104S(c){I)(ii)(A). Expenditures of political committees are campaign related since 

the major purpose ofpoliticai committees is the nomination or election of candidates. See A 0  

1995-25 (citing Buckley v. I'aleo, 424 U.S. I ,  179 (1975)). However, national party committee 

operating expenditures are not attributable to specific, clearly identifiable federal candidates even 

though such expenditures are made, in part, "for the purpose of influencing any election for 

Federal office." Id.; 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(A)(i). 

The Office of General Counsel notes that the statutory Janguage refers 10 %[n 

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election." 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Although 

the statute does not refir io "a specific, clearly identified candidate," compare 2 U.S.C. 

QQ 431(9)(B)(vEii)(3) and 43 I(!%), a legally sustainable argument can be made that Congress 

intended "on behalf o f n  cnndidatc" 10 mean a specific, clearly identifiable candidate. For 

example, ukliougli no spccitic Congressional history exists with respect to 2 U.S.C. 

5 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), Congrcssional histoiy regarding the statutory exemptions of "expenditure." 

see 2 U.S.C. Q 43 1(9)(B), suggcsrs that administrative expenses ofa multicandidate committee 

were to be attributed to a cnndidatc only when such a candidate was "clearly identified."" 
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The Office of General Counsel also notes that the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") 

I .- 

has consistently interpreted 2 U.S.C. 9 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) to mean that only ~hose political 

committees that make contributions to or expenditures on behalf ofa specific candidate between 

specified dates immediately preceding the general election an required to fiie a preelection 

report. RAD'S long-standing inteqmmion is based upon its belief that operating expenditures 

(such as rent, salaries. and telephone bills) and disbursements made in connection with both 

federal and non-federal elections during the pre-election reporting period (i.e., shared allocable 
! 

activity (see 1 I C.F.R. 4 l06.5(a)) are not expenditures on behalfofspecific, clearly identifiable 

candidates. This interpretation has been stated in RAD referrals to the Office of General 

Counsel, report notices made available to the public, and reporting information that has been 

summarized in The Rccord. Accordingly, it appears that to date, the regulated community has 

been ieA with the impression rhar no pre-clcction report is required to be filed if a political 

committee makes only operating expenditures or shared allocable activity between October 1" 

and October 16'' immcdintclq. preceding thc general election." 
- 

It should also bc noted that I U D  in,fomed this Ofice that requiring political committees 

to file pre-election repons w'ncn they ninke only operating expenditures or slrarcd allocable 

rent, equipment. clerical salaries. CI cetem. should not be counted against the candidates to I\ Iiorii llic conrriburioiis 
are given. In olher wards. if the clriididatc C I ~ ~ J I  bc ckurly idenf$ed. . . Ihc expcnxs of llie [muhicandidate] 
committees to defray the costs oCtlicir o~x.ra!ioii. tlicir rcni. tlieir equipmenr, and tlieir clerical wlnries \roiild nur bc 
claarged against the candidatc 10 \~Iitiiii t l w  cmiibutions are finally given (empliasis added) " kl Siiii:lx remarks 
were mndc by Congrcssninn Fmm-1 durwg 8lic lloure of Kcpresentalive's consit1cr;ilion o!' I!oose Ca:!li.rcitcc 
Rcport No. 93- 1438. Congressman l.'mA ~.c.ircJ iliai "ilic conferees genenlly agreed iliai II W M I ~  bc Jilticiili to 
prorate ILe nonnal day-to-day adnitiiiw;alw chpciircs of niulticandidale coiiiiiiitwcs tu each individiid c ; m M . W  
Any efrooba to attribute tliesc costs 10 tlic ciinl i i iwil i i i  end expenditure liiiiilatioiis ofiiiiy cnriJid.itc WWIJ lw i m 1 . 1 ~  to  

both the candidate and the conmittec. l.;ir~yu.yc 11int would clear up this isoie \\as iii;idvmcii!ly lcrl out dt l ic  
repOrt." tong. l k .  1i10332-33 (O~iobcr 10. I'JS1) 
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activity during ?he reporting period would seriously impact both RAD and the regulated 

community. For example, only 1.346 of the 3,432 registered political committees who currently 

file qumerly reports actually filed a 12-day pre-general election report in 1998. Thus, it is 

conceivable that an additional 2,086 (3,432- 1,3463 political cominittees would have been 

required to file pre-general election reports if they incurred operating expenditurcs between 

October 1, 1998 and Qctober 14, 1998. Such an increase would have seriously tasked RAD'S 

oversight responsibilities arnd it would have significantly impacted the regulated community. 

Nonethe!ess, the Office of General Counsel believes that public policy considerations 

could support a conclusion that the DNC was required to file a pre-general election report in 

1996. Over the years. the Commission has broadened the definition of operating expenditure 

such that they are no longer limited to day-to-day costs, such as rent, personnel, and overhead, 

but also include expenditurcs for legislative advocacy media made in connection with federal 

elections. See AQs 1395-25, 19S5- I4 and 2984-15. In recent years, questions have arisen 

regarding radio and television advrriiscnxnrs and whether such advertisements wcrc legislaliss 
- 

i n  nature or actually related to specific candidates. In certain cases. arguments can be made that 

the legislative advertisements wcrc really candidate specific advertisements in disguise. Bccause 

it  is aften difficult to determine \vlien an advcrtiscnient is related to a legislative issuc or whether 
I 

it is candidate specific, an argumcnt can bc niadc that the costs associated with tliot 

to operating cxpsnditurcs w1ic.n i t  weds i t  [lie niost - prior to clcction day. I lowcvcr. h ~ i i i i s c  ot' 
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si 

g 

forth in Conmiission documents, this Office believes that these public policy considerations are 

bctkr dealt with in a f'uture rulemaking by the Comnission which addresses (lie issue of political 

conunittee operating expenditures, shared allocable activity and the filing of pre-election reports. 

While either position can be supported, this Ofice concludes that in light of the statutory 

language, national party committees are not required to file pre-elecaion reports pursuant to 

2 U.S.C. Q 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) when they make only operating expenditwes during the pre-election 

report period, and, therefore, the DNC was not required to disclose operating expenses incurred 

between October 1, 1994 and October 16. 1996 in a pre-election report. See 2 U.S.C. 0 434(a)(4) 

and 1 1 C.F.R. Q ~ ~ 4 . ~ ~ c ~ ( ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ .  Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that 

the Commission find that there is no reason to believe that the Democratic National Committee, 

and Carol Pensky, as treasurer. violated 2 U.S.C. $434 (a)(4)(A)(ii).I5 

1. Find no reason to bclieve that thc Democratic National Committee, and Carol 
- Pensky. iis treasurer. violated 2 U.S.C. $ 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) 

2. 

3. Send the appropriate Icltcr; a i d  



4. Close the file. 

Attachments 

1. Complaint filed by the Republican National icommittes figinst the 
Democratic National Committee dated October 30. 1996, with 
attachments. 
Complaint filed by Mark Kleinman and People for Truth against 

bemocratic National Committee response to the Repubkin National 
Committee complaint dated h x m b e r  10, 1996. with attachments. 
Democratic National Committee response to the Nark #leiman and 
People for Truth complaint dated December 10,1996. 
Excerpts of the Miscellaneous Report filed by Democratic National 
Committee dated October 29,1996. 
Excepts af FEC Form 3X filed by the Democratic National Committee 
dated October 3 1, 1996. 
Excerpts of FEC Form 3X filcd by the Democratic National Committee 
_dated Marsh 27. 1997. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6 .  

7. 

, the Democratic National Committee, with attachments. 
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DATE: FEBRUARY 19,1999 

SUBJECT: MURs 4549 & 4558 " General Counsel's Report 
dated Fcbmary 12, 4 999. 

Csnlmiss~oner ~~~~ - 
This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda for 

Vue% 

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the Commission on this 
rnm8er. 

_I_ 


